
First Choice Community Healthcare 
Questions & Answers 
RFP #19_002 
 
1. What other EHR systems have you already previewed (via demo) related to this RFP and since you 

already own Cerner PowerChart and Cerner PowerWorks for the other areas in your practice, is the 

Cerner Behavioral Health software already your leading choice? 

Answer: We have not previewed any systems related to this RFP.  No potential vendor has been 
identified as a “leading choice.”  
 

2. Would you consider replacing the two Cerner systems with an EHR that can be used for all locations 

and types of services (FQHC and med practice, etc.), including behavioral health; one that is a fully 

integrated electronic health record, practice management, and billing system? 

Answer:  That is not our intent at this time.  You may, however, choose to provide us with cost 
estimates for multiple solutions. 
 

3. Which EHR system is currently used at your behavioral health agency or are you still using paper 

charts? 

Answer:  All clinical behavioral health activity is charted within the Cerner PowerChart system.  We 
do not utilize paper charts. 
 

4. Do you use separate systems for billing or practice management? Which system - behavioral health 

EHR or Cerner - will be responsible for the billing for behavioral health services? 

Answer:  Yes, we use separate systems for billing and for practice management.  The system that will 

be responsible for the billing of behavioral health services will be determined at the time a proposal 

is selected, based on the proposed functionality. 

5. What are the key improvements you are looking for in the new EHR systems? 

Answer:  They are identified in the RFP. 

6. How many unique users will require access to the system?  

Answer:  Behavioral health is part of a larger primary care delivery system.  Consequently, a variety 
of users may be accessing the system at any given time in addition to clinical behavioral health staff 
such as billing staff, scheduling staff, medical providers, and others. 
 

7. Do you dispense medications and track medications inventory? 

Answer: Not through our behavioral health program.  These activities are not within our provision of 
behavioral health services at this time. 
 

8. Which Labs (LabCorp, Quest, etc.) are a requirement to interface with the EHR? 

Answer:  We will not be interfacing with a lab through the behavioral health EHR. 
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9. Which other Interfaces (e.g. HIE, Immunization Registry, etc.) are a “must” to connect to with the new 

EHR?  

Answer:  Only Cerner. 
 

10. Besides the two Cerner products, do you have any other systems which are a “must” to integrate with 

the new EHR (e.g. Health Information Exchanges)? 

Answer:  Not at this time. 
 

11. While we have the ability to integrate with Cerner, how will you be able to commit Cerner to work 

with another vendor's software? 

Answer:  While we cannot speak for Cerner, we have successfully achieved an interface with Cerner 
with another system. 
 

12. Please describe your ideal flow of data and interaction between your Cerner system and the chosen 

EHR for behavioral health. 

Answer:  The ideal flow will be determined in coordination with the successful bidder.  Please provide 
your perspective on the ideal flow as part of your submission. 
 

13. Do you have a version that I might be able to edit directly? 
 

Answer:  No. Simply follow the format identified in the RFP. 
 

14. From the information provided, it would appear there would, on average, be 10,446 Behavioral 

encounters.  Is it the case that you are requiring a system to only track those 10,466 encounters?  How 

many unique patients does that represent? 

Answer:  We are seeking a solution that will track all behavioral health patients and their encounters 
and that will scale to our future needs. 
 

15. What portion of the awarded contract of $603,013.00 as mentioned on page 2 of the RFP is earmarked 

for this solution?  Annually and over the 5 year period?  Does this cost include all related costs 

associated with the project including interface fees, hardware, all hosting costs, as well as training and 

implementation costs? 

Answer:  Please refer to the information in the RFP and provide the cost for your proposed solution. 
 

16. Is there an incumbent for this RFP? If so, who are they?  Will we need to convert their data? 

Answer:  If, by “incumbent” you mean our current vendor, Cerner is our current EHR vendor.  We do 
not have a behavioral health EHR system or vendor.  You will not be converting data, you will be 
interfacing with an existing system. 
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17. Can you please provide us with the actual assessments that you use, or the Names of these 

assessments and/or Content?  Can you provide any Care Mapping, or Care Pathways related to these 

assessment tools?   

Answer:  The assessment tool we are currently using is SOQUIC although we are open to other 
assessment tools that are Federally Qualified Health Center (FQHC) compliant.  The same will be true 
for all documentation tools and applications.  Please refer to RFP for the list of desired assessment 
tools. 
 

18. Can you please provide any and all copies of all Reports that you currently utilize, as well as any 

additional ones that will be required, with the project that is being rolled out in the fall of 2019?    

Answer:  The RFP lists the desired reporting capabilities of the solution.  Please provide the reporting 
capabilities of your proposed system(s). 
 

19. Which mandated reports and data are you required to submit for funding and quality?  How often are 

they submitted?  In what format are they submitted?  

Answer:  As an FQHC, we are required to meet all grant conditions of all grants.  Grant conditions may 
change from time to time and we have no control over these changes. 
 

20. Which version of Cerner Power Chart and Power Works do you have?  Will any licenses from these 

systems be extended to our system as it relates to interfacing? 

Answer:  For PowerChart , we are using version 2018.01.02; for PowerWorks Practice Management, 
we are using version 18.1.002.  No licensing extension will be required. 
 

21. Which data will be bi-directional? 

Answer:  This will be determined based on the selected system’s capabilities and the decisions of the 
implementation team. 
 

22. You state there are 20 behaviorists and 12 community health workers, but are only asking for 20 to 
be used to calculate costs.  Which number of users should be used, 32 or 20? 

 
Answer:  This is our current staffing and the information is offered simply to characterize our 
behavioral health delivery system.  However, since behavioral health is part of a larger primary care 
delivery system, there may be more than 32 users accessing the system at any given time such as 
billing staff, scheduling staff, medical providers, and others. 
 

23. Your Medication Assisted Treatment program. 
Are you dispensing methadone? 
Do you need an e-laboratory interface to the behavioral EHR? 
 
Answer: We are not dispensing methadone.  We do not need a separate laboratory interface as we 
will continue to utilize a unidirectional interface from Cerner PowerChart.  
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24. Project Description asks for a bi-directional interface to the existing patient registration system.  

Section 4 – Clinical #7 and #8 ask for two interfaces; one to Cerner PowerChart and one to Cerner 
Practice Management.  Please define which interface is needed. 
 
Answer:  We will need a bi-directional interface to Cerner PowerChart.  Whether we will need a bi-
directional interface to Practice Management will be dependent on the appointing and billing 
functionality of the proposed solution. 

 
25. Would FCCH seriously consider replacing the Cerner PowerChart and PowerWorks applications with 

a combined solution?  Our application has incorporated extensive electronic medical record and 
practice management functions on the same platform.  Interactive functionality is so extensive that 
my concern is that the cost of integrating the applications vs. a one-time data conversion would create 
a more expensive solution with a lower degree of usability and functionality than if FCCH converted 
to our whole platform.   

 
Answer: That is not our intent at this time. However, you may choose to provide us with cost estimates 
for multiple solutions. 

 
 
 

 


